LANCASTER

CITY COUNCIL

Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

Committee: BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE PANEL

Date: TUESDAY, 8 JUNE 2010
Venue: LANCASTER TOWN HALL
Time: 6.00 P.M.

Councillors are reminded that as Members of Overview and Scrutiny
they may not be subjected to the Party Whip, which is prohibited under
the Lancaster City Council Constitution.

AGENDA
1. Apologies for Absence
2. Appointment of Vice-Chairman
3. Declarations of Interest

4, Minutes
Minutes of the Meeting held on 30" March 2010 (previously circulated)

5. Items of Urgent Business authorised by the Chairman

6. Lancaster District Local Strategic Partnership Thematic Groups
Oral report from one of the Chairs

7. 2009/10 4th Quarter Corporate Performance Review (Pages 1 - 38)
Report of Leader of the Council

8. Monitoring Delivery and Effectiveness of Service Level Agreement Targets
Oral report of Head of Community Engagement

9. Work Programme (Pages 39 - 42)
Report of Head of Democratic Services

ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS

(i) Membership

Councillors Roger Sherlock (Chairman), Evelyn Archer, Roger Dennison, Jean Dent,
Keran Farrow, Emily Heath, Tony Johnson, Elizabeth Scott and John Whitelegg



(i) Substitute Membership

Councillors Tina Clifford, Chris Coates, Karen Leytham, Roger Plumb, Peter Robinson,
Sylvia Rogerson, Keith Sowden and Morgwn Trolinger

(iii) Queries regarding this Agenda

Please contact Jane Glenton, Democratic Services - 01524 582068 -
jglenton@lancaster.gov.uk

(iv) Changes to Membership, substitutions or apologies

Please contact Members’ Secretary, telephone 582170 or, alternatively, email
memberservices@lancaster.gov.uk.

MARK CULLINAN,
CHIEF EXECUTIVE,
TOWN HALL,
DALTON SQUARE,
LANCASTER, LA1 1PJ

Published on Friday, 28" May 2010



Page 1 Agenda ltem 7

BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE PANEL

2009/10 4th Quarter Corporate Performance Review
8 June 2010

Report of Leader of the Council

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To receive the Leader’s highlight report in respect of the fourth and final quarter of
Performance Review Team meetings for 2009/10 recently undertaken by individual

cabinet members.

This report is public

RECOMMENDATIONS

(1) That the Panel consider the report and comment accordingly.

REPORT

1 The fourth and final quarter of Performance Review Team (PRT) meetings for
2009/10 took place between 26™ Apriland 7" May 2010. Each meeting
monitored progress against the action sheets drawn up for the previous round
of meetings and any performance/financial issues highlighted in quarter 4.
Due to the election, a number of cabinet members chose the option to have a
virtual meeting undertaken electronically.

2 The corporate exception PRT report was considered by the Leader on 18"
May, and by Cabinet on 1st June 2010.

3 Attached as Appendices for information are:

Leader's Agreed Actions for quarter 4.
Update on progress in respect of Leader's Actions from Quarter 3
Timetable of quarter 4 PRT meetings
Corporate Performance Exception Monitoring Report Quarter 4
Financial Corporate Monitoring Report Quarter 4 plus attachments :-
- Summary of major variances
- Treasury Management Progress Report Quarter 4
- Prudential Indicators
- Investment Interest Earned



Page 2

5 Conclusion

The Council’s Performance Management Framework now requires the regular
reporting of performance into both the Budget & Performance Panel and
Cabinet as part of the Performance Review Team cycle of meetings. This
report provides a strategic summary of how the council has performed in
delivering its Corporate Plan targets for 2009/10 using exception information
from the quarter 4 PRT meetings with individual cabinet members

RELATIONSHIP TO POLICY FRAMEWORK

This report is a requirement of the Council’'s Performance Management Framework.

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural
Proofing)

None arising from this report.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

As set out in the attached appendices.

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS

The Section 151 has been consulted and has no additional comments.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

Legal Services have been consulted and have no comments to add.

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS

The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no comments to add.

BACKGROUND PAPERS Contact Officer: Roger Muckle
Telephone: 01524 582022

2009/10 Q4 PRT Reports E-mail: rmuckle@lancaster.gov.uk
Ref: RCM/PRT




Page 3

HO 9y} aseauoul o} sjesodo.ud Aue ease
S1Yy} ul ymmoub Joy 326png | 1/010Z ay3 ul
uoisiAoud ayew jou pIp [I9Uno) 3y} sy
"}IOM 32UR|[IBAINS Y}|edy d)euspun o}
paJinbal aq pjnom suoissas 1ayuny Aue
J1 osje pue 9911d JaAo Buinuuod ale
suolissnasiq '00.‘v3 xoadde 3so0o pjnom
(esyx®@ yyuow Jad auo a1 ) z| J9yunj e
Aq suoissas HO Jo Jaquinu ay) aseadul
0] "uoisinoad HO 9y} Jo asn }saq

9)yew 1o asealou] o} suolydo je }oo| 0}
|udy yigl 3y} uo snjes yum asejd 300}
Buijeaw yy “}40M SIY} UO apew uaaq sey
}ie)s pajyiwi] e Ajuo ‘sainssaud 19Yjo 0}

aouasge ssauyaIs wJua) buo| Bunebiniw
0]} M3IA B UlIm uolisinoid yjeay |euoljednoado

aY} buipus)xe Jo 108dsal uil piq ymmoub snoinaud

8y) JapIsuooal pue (seouasqe Wis) Joys

anp inq ‘Aai1jod Juswabeuey asuasqy YH % [ebae7 o | x Buol yloq ) ainpadold pue Adljod 9suasqy
SSOUYDIS 9Y)} M3IADI O} pudjul YH | peoH/29x3 JaIyD | juawabeuepy SSauydIg S [10UNOY) BY) MBIASY L
ONIJOLINON FONVINHO4H3d
¥ ¥431L4VNO 03} SSTUO0Ud ALITIFISNOdS3Y € ¥31LJVND SNOILIVY A3FHOV ON

fanL paeyory ‘dweyasnpy auipenN : apjony 1960y ‘utoybue penis Jio :1NISINd

0L0Z Aen g1 :31vda

1Vd0dd0 VIV JDIAU3S

01/600¢C ¥O - ONILIIN NVIL M3IIATH IONVINHO4H3d




Page 4

0} Juawabebug AjJlunwwo’ pue
S99IAIS |elouURUI{ JO PEAH -: D uoIdy

‘passalppe aq 0} ||13S Sky Jey) S92IAISS
921n0Sal/aoUkUl} Y]} JO Japulewal

9y} 4o} sjesodoud Bulinjonisal

pue Ajoedes ainyny ayj jo 3oadsal ul
uoIjeIapPISUOD 10} dNSSI Uk os|e SI SIY L
Juswabeuew asuewopiad

Jo Joadsau ul 921A19s Judwabebug
Ajlunwwod ayj ul papnjoul

9q 03} Aj1oedes ayj Jo malAaal Jayling
9y} Jo Jed se palapisuod aq 0} si SIyL

(souew.opad
0 9oueuld )
J0joauIq djelodion

‘paliodal

pue pap.looal aq 0} saloualdiye bulobuo

6.1 IN PUE PSJOUSPIAS 8] 0] WA d|qeus ||IM
uJin} ul Jeyy pajeald aq o} ssasoid/ewwelboud e
a|qeus 0] sjuswaAoidwi pue Aoualiolje aoIAI8S
JO MaIAal 8Y) 10} palinbal Ajloeded ay) 0} usAIb
aQ 0} uoljelapisuod burinjoniisal Juswabeuew
Joluas ay} Jo uoneuswadwi Buimojjo4

ssalbo.ud 0} Japjoy oljojuod
jauige) "uoljoe se ue|d ajesodion
L1/010Z ul papnjdoul uejd uonoe
SIS pue juawho|dw3 -: yO uondY

O9SIAPE 0] JopedT

Jopea

sue|d uonoe

pajeloosse pue ue|d S||INS pue jJuswAhojdwz
ay} Jo buiyelip ay) syuanald jey; pasuauadxs
Buiaq sanjnoiyip uo uewuiey) dnous)

ojeway] OS3 457107 woly Buysuq jsenbay

"19)1enb jsu1j 19A0 uoljisod Jojiuow

IIIM "Y3jeaH |euoljednddQ |euolippe

Jo J0adsau ul uoljoe ajelpawiwii

ON ‘Buisiwoud syjuow ¥ jsej 10}

sainbiy ul puau) piemumoq -: O UolIy

‘ymoub 1oy} piq Aue asueul} djay

pPINos yaiym 3ab6pnq Huiuieu ajeirod.iod
9y} uo puadsiapun Aue piemioj Alied
0} apew uaaq sey j}sanbau y "paiiuapl
9q 0} Buipuny esyxa Aue pue joda.
jauiqed e asinbal pjnom uoisinoad




Page 5

€

9)9|dwo) - pasinbal sauoN -:yO uonoy

196pnq siy} UO adueLIBA 9]} POAjOSal
sey siy} pue L0z YoJe ul paAladal
aJam swie|d Jueub yoH Buipuelsino ay|

(uoneissuabay)
J0joauIq djelodion

ayj buipiebals uonisod 1s91e| 8y} Uo Yoeq Loday

o/v Aaadoad pu3z 3sapn 9y} yoeg Buiuuipp

sisA|euy aouelLEA [elouBUI4

ONIHOLINON TVIONVNIL

‘ssalboud o3 uapjoy oljojyiod
10} Jayjew e aq ||IM “ssaiboud o)

ue|d 83e4odio) L1/0L0Z U3 Ul papnjoul
MOU suoljoe pue sjabie] -: y uonoy

[IoUNOD Ae|\ Je Seale 32IAI9S

9say} Joj paalbe uaaq aAey sjabie)
ue|d 9jesodion Aue Aq pawiojul aq [[Im
sanssi Ajioede) -9o1A195 Juswabebug
Aylunwwod ayj ul papnjoul

9q o0} Aj1oedes ayj Jo MmalAaa Jaying

9y} jo Jed se patapisuod aq o0} si Syl

(uoneissusbay)
Joyoaliqg ajelodio)

uoISayoo AjJunwwiod

pue ‘Ajisianp ‘Ajijenba o3 yoeoudde s j1ouno)
ay} buidojaasp 1oy} uoisinoid pue Ajoeded
3y} Sl alay) Jey} ainsus 0} sjuswalinbal
Ajinuapi bulnjonusal Juswabeuew

JOluas ay} Jo uonejusws|dwi ayj Buimojo4
yiomaweu 4 Ayjenby

‘sjuawaAoidwi JaAljap 0} pasn

aq ued juelb piemas asuew.opiad moy
aulwJalap 0} Juaa doysyiom 4s1d1
woJ} suejd uonoe Jiemy - uonody

0L0Z Aen b
Joj pauuejd doysyiom }a)d11 Big 4S101

(uoneissusbay)
Joyoaliqg ajelodio)

epuabe Joxol] Big, 8y} jo
Hed se 4ST@T Ul sisuped yjm piemio) sAow 0}
paaN — (GG1 IN ) sawoy djqepioyje jo JoquNN

‘Aouaioiya pue WA Jo }oadsal

ul s13d Aj4euenb 10} uorjewojul
Buliojiuow asuewaomad Buiyoajjoo
10} Juomaweld} paroidwi dojaaap




Page 6

SSalppe 0] uayeuspun
Buiaq s uonoe 1eyp\ ‘buipuads Buipuadsiano
IS SI wayl 196png siy} Jey} uisduo)

aoueuUdjUIR|\ 2AISUOdSay YNH

dno.o yse]

sjoyJe|N Aq Je payoo| Bulag sem siealle
jueudj) }ayJe\ J9)seosue] jey) pajoN
"sl1ap|oy

oljojiod jauiges Aq palapisuod aq ||im
sainbyy 3qap pua seak 01/600C -:uonoY

siap|oy oljoy3iod o) bunenoalid

0} Jouud sjuswwiod vy} 1o} speay
991AI8Ss 0} passed pue sainbiy }qap
pua JedaA uo paseq paledauid jioday

8]euIpPJ0-09 0)
S90IAISS [BlOUBUIH
spesH

90IAJ8S JUBAS|DY

'H40 ]I 8]lUm

10 1gop 199|092 Jayld 0} ade[d ul Suoljoe Jeypn
‘p|o Jeak e jjey JBAO 1qap Y)IM 82IAISS Yoead

uo Jap|oH oljojiod ajeudoidde 0} yoeq Joday

juswabeue\ 199

swAed Buipuad swiep yOH Buipuelsino




Page 7

14

USUM JO)IUOW pUe MaIAaJ 0} Jap|oy Ol|oj1od
%SV "a|qejieae Jo4 Jou 01/600¢ 10} sanbi4

Jeak snoinaud wouy
o, ¢ AQq puads wisLINO} JO |[9Ad] 8seaIdU| | |dM

14

ue|d ajelodio)

WwoJj} dA0Wa 10U §| "WYY 9y} 40} Juswalinbal

B ||I1S ale Aay} JI pue SJo}edipul 8say)

JO @0uUBA8|al 082 0] POSN JUBAS By} Ja)je
sieaA z swos paonpold Bulag— 8jep Jo Jno
A|qeltepisuod sem suonelisibal | A ssauisng
Jo1oadsal ui Zz/L IN PUB L/ [N UO uolewlolu|

suoneusibay ssauisng IVA

ONIHOLINOWN FONVINHO4d3d

SSIUO0Ud

ALITIFISNOdSTN

¥ 4314VND SNOILOV d334OV

ON

fanL paeyory ‘dweyasnpy auipenN : apjony 1960y ‘utoybue penis Jio :1NISINd

0L0Z Aen g1 :31vda

1Vd0dd0 VIV JDIAU3S

01/600¢C ¥O - ONILIIN NVIL M3IIATH IONVINHO4H3d




Page 8

14

Ssalppe 0] uayeyspun
Buiaq si uonoe jeyp\ ‘buipuads Buipuadsiano
Ins sI wayl 186pnq siy} jey) uleouo)

aoueudluIe|\ aAIsuodsay YHH

AN

‘obess siyy 1e

uonewJoul Jaypuny padinbal jey; (mojaq ) wayl |
SEM 918y} JOABMOH "9|ge|leAB SBM UOIjeULIOJUI
a]elnodode alow uaym aunp ul uolisod

JBpISUOD 0] paalby "8sIoIexa SjUNoodJe Jo
2Inso[0 8y} Jo Jed se Buinuiuoo sem yilom pue
|leuolisinodd [13s alem ) e sainbly 1eyl pajoN

ONIHOLINON TVIONVNIL

14

"uolen)sS Malnal
0] Jaguiaw Jaulge) JSsY "D|/\ @quiedalon

1e sinoy Buiuado Buipusaixa pue H|A Joiseoue]
mau e buidojaasp aydsep Ajueoaiubis paddolp
pey saLinbua Jo Jaquinu jey} suladuo)

saljuan
uoljew.iojuj IojJISIA Je saliinbug Jo oN 2 IdM

‘a|ge|ieAe




{0 suorpy pooiby 9eg) ‘poacsdil] 84 ued uoisiaoLd
Y2SH [BUORRANIZG 2U3 MOY 338 03 BUINOC]
S [joAA SE ‘SIDRUeLY {31 HI0M 0} SNUIILO0D jjim
SIB0LJ0 HH PUR ‘SAED 6 G ||1M TT/0T0T o) 106103
ayy (32Bzey 3Y3 1940 shAep 95°7) SARD S0°TT

SBAA YHUAM 1234 243 10 Bunbl) DANBIMUND [|2I3A0
2L} WABpas 03 YBNOUS J0u SEM JUBLLDADIdLLY

910} SIY “JOADMOH "SARD 7 977 DdBW W}

pue siep 78 Asenigad u ‘1so] slsm sdep £ TRTT
uer uI "3150| SARp 10 ISQuinu (B30} SU3 U HOKINPSL
2 ui paynsas sey sup ‘pandde Auaisisuco

pue Apadoid Buiag st Adijod jusuabeuewl 22U9sGyE
SSME U IRy SinSUS 0] staBeuew yum AlRso
Bupjrom U9DQq sAsY SISO ¥H B1epdh p sepeEnd
‘pasnpat pue ‘pabeuew Apedold s1 aaussge
ssaDoIs BuLinsus siabeueu: Yy 5S18)) S1931430 HH

douas(e
124 1581 auI] SILY ULIB] HOUS 0LEE puUe Wwisg Buoy o419 ]
M palediiioD ‘st LI0YS 0,68 puR waey buoj useq ‘ SRS
SEU SIUASYE JO 9450 UBDA Siyy syep of tequisdsgqul S 9071 90ET S0'6 69'S S5k°e MO sAep ' 01350 SARD  8HD
¢ 03 BuIanpas N 2UMS 0] I150] 219M SARD §C ISGIUDAON 10 BOWNU
UT *500Z 2GUWBAON Ul 6'PS0T WO 600E 19GILad2] auy aonpay

U} §TEGR 0] pEcnpaJ SoUISGE SARD JO ISOUINY [230) 94}
1T 4 St 12ad 158 poiad S 204 aunBiy sYstTE . sem
J2quWiAnag jo pud auj 104 3961ey 2y ojepdn £ lauend
“BOUDSE R SSOUMNIIS 3on1Pol 03 sebeur

201A295 YAk uorounfues ur i Ag uaye] aq ued

uoIDE IBUM BULIDPISUGD 80 [jim Isbeuel) Wi pojuiodde
Apwmau oy selpeordde popad 1a1UIAM 343 SB UISIOM

03 ANUIZUND 1M SBINGIY DHUISYE Y3 Jey Si ¥si: butobuo
sofews ay ] paiedaad Buisq s ny UMAS YBNOIL 1504
usag aaey shep AUBLL AmOY 03 SB BOIIRULIONT SARD 8%
sen J1eak 1se| pouad siyy 1o} sinfy aul sAep 4870 sem
iaquualdag jo pua ayy Jog Jebiey sy - ayepdn z Apnend
T} SUIMS

10 JNsa 2 SB USSI0M [{IM S3InBii soUdsqe 13 1BLY) S1
ysid Bujobuo t1ofew oy 'sAep g T seM Jeak 1se] poiad
sy} dog 8nb1i SYL b7 SEA SURYE JO PUD 10} 3a6ie] BL

Page 9

Bupyssws jo 1BQ p tependy
wioyBue D s/ 12pIoH OO

Laid Wouy Buisue syebaey s@quiy/pay pue ollojdod anueul] - 0ljo/Hed SURLY [BUISIUT SBPAPUL - MIAIRAD aiksodio]d (s) sontog



Page 10

(v suonor poatbe sag) anby
1UB0DJ 1S0W S3IBSaICDL LWNIho 80//0 0S Jead B Ag
sBe| sAemie aunBid 8N %57 PT 1 IDLISI JeselieT

104 3unbly 7/ TIN 80/£002 - 3L¥AdN $O (slesh ¢
Ul Y3moub 3saubIg) o465 P - £0/9007 404 ST jenjoe
a|gejieae 1s8] Joredipul Buibbey " 134 3nd LON
(OISO Jo3IUoW g DS

S} I8 UCIIOE OGN ) 'SPIRLUMOLY UO Juswdorop
21R.NUDDUCY PUR SB35 piayuealb Jo buppd

Auayp yuasald oy soeid ur nd ag 01 ABSIRAS
Buiuueid Ing ‘uoissadBI JUSAND buunp sabuetp
ON - 3L¥QdN $O "55d au) Aq 19s 19buey (Ubw)
%04 SY3 DAOGE 94071 SiSIUL 'Salls PRiUMOLg

U0 BaM DUISIC L1 Ut suonadwos |leguspiss)

30 %08 60/800F Ul 3841 108 91 AQ paleasuowap
i pue| pRyumoIq BLidopasp U] JUSWSAILDY
‘pugy plRYuMmcsg BupueisBuog Jo Junowe [enpoe
BN Ul 9583001 DRBEWERIP B B3 oUle {saieiay
7T 8K 1) HO0T JO ABAINS AMVIN 3L Ui paplodal
DUR| PRLUMDIY JO JUNOLLER B4 Ll 958Ul ue
SRRl Y6z'S 40 3NBY 6007 UL "13A 3NA .LON
{(vD uonoy paalby @o%) 5Dy JUSDBI 1S0W
syuRsaidal LINTIN0 80//0 05 J2aA e Ag sbej shemie
aunby gN - €74 S PIsIa Jeiseduet 1o (TATIN)
ajey vorensibay ssausng MaN RO0T - 3LvAdN
HO 2Bl WHSIW U. 188 pue UINJUMOP 93

J0 edwi 23 1SEIRI0; 03 JDUIP - OTOZ AHED U
uonegobauat 03 1algns 1w0Iel w1 B Ik - PUISIKY
@seoue Jo) 2nby £007 - (JAYd 10} Buusisiba;
sassawisng buipnpi *a1) s1ey LoRensibay
ssallsng mMap MoU T/1 IN N (Sigejeae Ao exep
[EnuUe feaA sepuaes) uonendod ynpe 00001

zad suonedisibal YA 72 - £007 "13A 3NA LON

Sd

Sd

yBIH

MO

YbIH

195 J0U
1R8ue |

hRERE

195 10U
1wbie}

%0E b1

%6C'G

Y%0E TP

{TYNNNY)

Lmodb
Buiamous
SOSSBUISIG
pasesihal | yA

{TIYNNNY)

"SiERA

G LR aJow
10 PiRisp

A0 JUBDRA UD3(
sey Jeyl puej
padojaasp
AlSnoiaBid

(TYANNY)

EalH
UoREdsIHad
1YA

ZLTIN

OLTIN

TZTIN




Page 11

{(zd

suonme op)  SiuswaAcIdW JBAIRP 10 31821
01 3|qe|IeAR BUIPLN [BUIIXS ON LNIWIWOD ¥D

O

SUQIPE ON) "6007 JO ULy a1 u buiels Ajuo
OIS 3L Jo ANPP pue pasieul bupg peiuoD
B LI ABRP 841 JO M3IA U} BourLLIICHSd ajqeuoseDi
e syuasasdal 11 ‘ojoid mopd seMm SiUT 1S|IUM
"DUNoD AJUNOD UYSeIURT pUB JQd3/YaMmN

AQ papuny pue |yposudiaiug AQ DaIsAlRR DELUOD
dn WeIs sAlsuaIT mau o ybnouys Ajuel ‘0102
URIB 10 DUS BL) O] JB3A DU} 10} Paplolal sem
sdn peis ssaUsNg Mau 97 JO B30} ¥ - ILVAdN +O
“paloid poddng diy Hels

BAISUDIUL 3L JO ssaubold uo uonBwiojul Buiemy
‘panElal ueag 18A 10U SBY Ja118| Lononasut syl
g aoejdt up mou 5| PRRuoD dn HeIS SsaLisng sut

jebiel
Pulfeg

240

9z

2490

papinoid
I0U
biey

paAosdiis

0 pRERD

BUC( w)esd oljgnd
40 soeBL

JO BOWNN

SOARNIRN

[2o0] Jo

Unsas e se sdn
WPIS SSAUISn(
1O JBWINN

9 Id

1dH



Page 12

(PO PoRIDE UOIPOY 835 ) ISOMULION BL}

U pue uoIBai-gns joodyoeg pue suseous]

2Ll 410q L SUORRUNSaD J0YsIA Agleau jsujebe
BARLS IOl 1) DASIUDE OF AjjNnssanons s1adiiod
o} bulne; sq piNod PLISIE 3U3 Jey: s1saBBNs 8007
10} S0ULULIOMRd DIBMUMOD B ISAIMOL “DLISID

- DU J0J SIGE|IBAR 394 10U 522 SouruIopsd 6007 204

salnBy [euld sBAs] ALeU0iSSe0a-0id UByl 1a13ag
‘o0t dn sem puads DUR (Z007 J9A0) 049 dit Suam
G007 W sdiuy DSALIng  CUOISSaNa) AUl Jo ayds

ut flem Builliopad st wskinoy oisswiop ‘ucibal
ISOMUMON BU3 Ul pue Ajleuonen (8002 YAMN)
ADA %1 dn osie s| adnipusdx® J0USIA ‘Bioym e se
uoibal JsamMULION 8L 104 (8007 WVILS) Wiv'es
O} %7 JO SABD ISUNOY U 9SB3IOUL LR DUR WST'NY9
O] JBCUUnU JONSIA Ul 94¢ JO 2Spanul Ue jsulebe

Ucibai-gns |[podoeig pue aJiysedue auyy 104 pouad

Swes ayy o) abueyd ot SMOoUS almypuadxa JoYsIA
TIBASMOH 94k AG BUISERIDUT 1DINSID BLY) O SI0USIA
Jo Jaquunu sty adsap (800¢ WYLS) 314 €46 0)
Je2A snoiaaId B3 U 94T Ag umop papoddns sgof
0 JBGUINU BL3 PUB WZ9'6973 C) 94E A ADA UMOD
2umIpuadx JOJISIA SMOUS DLISI SL3 Ut ALdounay
JOUSIA BLR O SNRA PUE SLUNOA B4 JO SISA|RUR LY

wese

e

: SnoiAaId Loy

ubi4  WS/ZI W/9ZF  %E Ag puads
wsuna g jo

l2Al] @SEaIDU]

T idA




Page 13

LET /0107 Ul J2Alep O3 SoBja

Ul SUOIDY PajoN p) 7 15Aa7 adods pue T jBAa]
JBAIRE 03 TT/0T07 TO Joj soejd U 3uepms - +1
‘uoddns jeuonippe

noypum ajdissod ag ou 1m ssasbold ety
pasiuboaL 3 PINOYS 1l 1RaA |BDUBLY MU SU Ul
ssaubosd alnsus pue siU ssaappe of ubnos uaag
Seyy JUStE0R|d JUBPNIS JDABMOY TIBDA [BruBLYy
JUBLING 3U3 Ul BUO |9A3] BABIIDR OF USyEuUBpUn
UD3¢ SR oM 0U “S8DUN0S.1 JUSLING 0 BN
TT/07uRld a3ei00i0) Ul Papnisul palou v
(eejdwon Ajjzinied) sjpacudde peloid ainzes ¢
4@y pue YaMN wody Buipuny

paaas 03 palgns waload yond ubncin syosT
18612 pue weo) poddns pazelBaju puaxg 7
'SNjd 88U gof

pug 1ounod sipS pue Bululea yum doenonfucs w
ueld uawasbebus pue yoeaiNC Jo uojieledald T
paedwos aq o] [0S S1 JomM BUIMO|0)

33 SureNsUOD Ayeded of BUIMG F1VadN vO
‘pajuBLUB|EL: BB ‘pund SQer Sinind Syl se Uyons
“edw DaNp B 9ABY ULD UDIUM SSARBIHUI SINSUD
a3 51 ‘Aydeded yeis panwiy yum ‘Asioud auy se
BINPaLPRs pUIyeq uajjey sey sueld Uonse paenosse
PUR URid S[|yS DUB 1USWAOICT a3 Bunelp ul
ssa1boud NG 198 G} senuULod dnoln) SHOA SENIS
R Juswiho|diilz BYL - 31¥AdN £0 pung sqor
2NN SU3 SB UDNS SBAIRIIU| MU DIBMID) D3E]

0} pasu aly) pue Apeded Le1s DajiLul Jo ‘'pazou
Alsnoinaad “oedull aU3 s U0ISURIXE SIY |
"030¢ WIRN JO SUIPEID PApUSLKe 3l iim aul

ul ssaibold 0] sanuuod uRld SIS B JuawAodu:]
U U0 MIOA PlaY usdg mou aaey dnolo

SUOAN SERIS B JuBWAcidwg a3 Jo sbupeall oyl

14

Mm,mwm..‘.w :
puiyeg

Sd

abueyo

UDIH T [9Aa] S{EUE  BYTIN

01 bundepy

Lgld

Loy dnousy
et
saunuoddg
pue s|Ibs
‘uofeanpg
5,d5707 24
ul paiyuapi
suooe

S, jouno

Syl IsaiRg

8 IdA




Page 14

IT0Z yoiel Ag Bulasiyoe, 7 |8AD"] aAsIde
01 TI /0107 uejd syetodio] i 395 obieg

- @3epdn 0 voddns puieie 16b pue A 03 Oy
SUAM PUB S4BA0|WT 1S9 UHION Yaim dn oW sey
SOH TIS0iyo pesl se paleulliou Uaaq sey Abajeng
31ei0d40] JO PRBH "SIS0IL0 PUR SI9gQLUBW J0j
soed usy e} aaey suomssas Bugoug aBueyd oN
{rD suocnoe possbe sog}  IsquW=0sQq -pILU
Wodj Jayieam peq pue JIA J9ISEDURT 404 AY|IISIA
JO 3B TLOISSS0BS DILLICUODS 3L AYIIRUOSEIS
apnpUl €8 DN SIBQWING Ui BUIPSD 3L

10) suoseay jebiel [euIBUo S 8L 07 BP0 L
0 Ul SDIA BUl AQ palpuey a4 jim salinbua 000es
ASA0 3RUT AJRYIILIN 5] 1 pUB SYILOW JS3ILIM pue
uwnine ay1 bupng paulpan aaey SOIA 4o1583uET]
pue squieIaioly 12 saliinbugy  abueys oN

{+0 suonpoe pesibe aag) N7 7 51 120iE]
TT/0T07 ‘8ouslai 104 AN Ui 100D ¢ paioda)
3G 03 ‘UIMNo [BA1DR 104 3G im Bunicdas euwlicy

AN “Hedas 03 ssauboud Jayung oN 31vadn v
ussadd 12 sl op o1 Aoeden

/ ss2uboud ou Ing ‘seoiAes jo Bunmnpnasal

adrmny ybnouy epuabe Juswancidull ssauisng

/ WAA Buioddns yum paieposse sansst Aloeded
SSRUPpE O] Wiy uesald 1B passalppe ag ued

SILY MOY 855 03 YMOIp - 7 1D 1e pauodal sem
sy "(M6b/F 4O HRRUOYS) 1200 £7 UD PSRILIGnS
05 01 Bupoltiow 1541} a3uls ssaubold seyung o
- 31vadn €O Ja3end siy) aXe 0] uchoe 13410 ON
BN 163U JBAC JCTUOLL ([ LB HOUS 213 U
BUOP 3] |[IM SIUY 18U 1280XE U0 1NQ - $32IAISS JO
Bupnionnsa) ainng ybnosyy epuabe Juawasoidul
sssusng [/ W4A bunioddns yilm palepnosse sanss
Aiseded ssaippe o1 wly uasaid e passalppe aq
LD SIU] MO 285 03 1INOLIP - Mok /T 30 Heioys
12goIQ C7 HO PARILIGNS JAOSD 0} BULIOILOWT 1544

oo bud
I pm@mwr -%wmw_wau olansp
Puiysd 1, oae -
P L |8A&T
A
geePlL  [BIOL
=2 led
Sd YevP6s 9EL0L
DIATT DIAT
26rPe 9668
DA DIAK
ol
(jeuo R/€°1F
sinoud) 2 ins}
NN uaws
vm anseau
8LETT iy
Op

VYZZ'9Z GSGYS
ejlop  iEjo)
2882'ZF 9096l
DIAT DA
9eL'elL  BYEFE
AN DA
DD
ANsSeEai .
N, WBLETF
ON

1G8EYr
iel0l
0z al
JIAT
119722
SIAA

ubiH

paluenb

#]]
10N HoH

Bur
-doRAsp WIN
=L 2AaT
c0¥'z0T
§l¥'g0e {erol
8] Ze0'z0l
oseaiolt AT
%E L8001
DIAN

WEET'CF  NWLLPT

JUBLULLIBADLD)
1007

Jo) lomalues 3
Ayenbz
JlaN=Tt-|

SaluU8D
UoeuLIoj|
J0USIA

12 sauinbus
10 1IN,

(5156107 54
1IW/Aousnya)
suieh AsuoLu
10} DNjRA
Buisesl

yses buoiofiuo
1C 3NieA 18U
|B10} - ASuow
10] anep

8HO

L 1dM

o74
TIN/ZHD



Page 15

awgdwo) ¢

apdwon 7

(pajoalal pig Bupuny 481 ssidwoD |

Aiajeg

SOA0ICLUL IMIBLL

usym Joj saus Juaido@pasp uo anuiueo suonenobap

- Bulpuni 90| uoposyg - Buladilaal pue YljeaH
watsaibe yua s Ul UOIRISRISUOD 18] D00 01
papiacsd UOHBLLIGIUL JUBABISI 12 - aBueyn sjewns
sallolld dS71C Pue saAn08lg0 1ouncd AND usemiag
depanc (0 padsal u suRdisUneD oUNoD ARINOYD 48y}
Ll J8p|oY oiosHod JUBASIRI pUR S1010241Q Sieiodion
12uno D ARD ueamiag Bullesw Jo swoone BueMmy
aidoay BUNOA pue usipiyn

BuiqeD 01 Hodal e io) Apeal 19A JON ¢

S3IPoY BRISING

0} N0 JU9S 8Q 0} 1h0ge a)B|dWs] PUB BLSILD YIS 7
‘padojaasp usaq sey oedlod yeiq |

apdoad Buinjep

aanoadsiad

LORONPa BISEM LWL BAINS0d Si Sil] J8ADMOH

‘sjans} atuoow uodn oedu aagebau jau ypim Buiseaioap
afeulio) 1ng Buipoy s18As] JBWCISNS ~ BYeIdn JO SULB]
ut 85a00ns B Bunoud Ajjessuab Buiphoss asnjay apea]
pUEteNe § put spiAd Jo) [BRUSI0Y

‘widy Jog injadoy young] a:Ap AON Sauoune; aafoud

Jacdyoelg Aj@soe Jonuow o3 Buinuwuod - 1Bie) uo Incge

awoou) ssies Jaquisydag ui 1eBiey AyuoLl i pue 7D
ur Buinosdids Aipees ayzidn o siana) - sleqeiy Aing
1BUIGET) 0] DODIACIT UOHBULIOAI - 83UBLLY

Z HILHEVYND

Raies Aunwwos Joj Buipung 1ounos AU Jo wadsal Ul (MaIAS] IC)) UONBULION) [BIOUBLY BpIAOld €
diysisuleg Ajes peod oy Jo) podal Alsllwns B Uiglgd) 2

‘sa2IusA esuodsal ¥yoinb pue 4gm o 1padsal Ul sjuswabuele Buipunj meinsy

Asjeg

‘paicidxs Buiag 21e Buisnoy |B00S alow pIng o}

saUNHoddo L) WNIpaLW Sy} Ul "JOIEDIPUL SIY) SDUSN|IU| O] WS} JOUS B} Ui @] UeD IoUnoD syl Yoiym
UOH0B SANDSLOD 1091p OU S| 8iayl 1exieuw 1Bl W Alddns Jaa0 pue ssoud 1axuew paonpal Ajjueoipubis o)
anp Jaybly ag o1 Ajoy)| Buisnoy ajgeploye slow (o Aljigeeae emoe snemop suona|dwoes Buiping ssnoy
Ul LNy UAOD O} AlJoadip paxUll DING MBU JO JBqguunil Ja|jBws - saW0oH 2jgebloly Buiagiiop pue yiesH
‘07000 slequsideg pue Japenb xou Jog ejde|lEAE

3/ t'C PUB ©'C UD UONBLLCI sunsuUT Aousniya ABieus Uo suim yomb 1oy sueid uojoe aieain Lodsal
Bunoliuow Jauend 181 pue WNRN0 §0/8007 apMoL: 0 Jaqusides W 1000 Xau 0} (usmQ ) Hodal
de|d uonoe mibsieas ule; 1abuo) pue uoneuloul Buliopuow ABlsus alAy Jeg ouoedg abueyn sjeuUlID
asnoeid

Ui apelado ||Im ABeiels Wweawabebus sidoad Buno A pue USIPjYD 84l MOY 0} SB USHEULIOJUI SI0W SPIADId -
1snbny ¢ ABpsiniy U0 Bunosui speel swsy 1SNy SURIRHUSD 18 YHOMYSY 4|17 O] Hoddns Jadio spindid -
aidodd BunoA pue usipjiiyn

ylomasLuel4 ssijenbs

MSU BU] U0 YIOM DIBAMIOL 2XE] 0] SI IDUN0D 8Ul Moy Jo 10adsas Ut padojeasp aqg o1 1suige) oy poday ¢
$31PCq SpISING

03 SRiBID) ‘SjusWosIbyY [9A27 80IAISS [0 SJUBWalNbay Buipodal pue uoneneAs Jo; ajeldws) ‘eusiun dojaaag z

‘1oedwon i0Pag Ajunliwos (Alelun|on Yeip aul Jo Adod B 1U8s sq o] ieudei4 D |

ajdoag Buinjep

‘BouepeA Yim Bulleap Jo) suonde dojaasp pue @Wwodul Ul UO2NDa; JO) SUCSEal 8sAjeus - 9snjay apelj
"SI1S00 PUB UQISIAOIG B21AI8S 90NPal 0} UOHOE 9%E] DUBI] B SSLU008Q SIU 4| "PUBWISD Ul |8} BY] Jo} SUOSES)

L0 Japiaoid B21ASS 8L} LM BSIBI PUBR S21AI9S B4} 10} PUBLUSP paonpal JOJIUOW 0] snuuen) - sialely A¥ing
‘Buiesw

1auIgeD 00T 18qo10 auy; o) sidiedal [eyded jo ainpauos ayy Suepdn Lods) Jaypng & apiaoid 0} - aoueld

L
1BLIEND




Page 16

SIUBLILOS |[IM JUDLINDS padolaasp Usaq sey

uondussaq qor meu oyt uaupm peadanie Ajjewo) 23 Hoddns [epuedy o Jayo pue sjuswabuesie yoddns pasiaal uo pedal $39x3 JaiD soue uo dn Mmojo) 01 SOH

PUR PRWLILUOD MOU 248 sjuaabuetie mau 3y, "¢

{LUVINS 10U) sp0da4 1 ¥d 2unny Wolj /T TdX drowsy

PBAOLUBI MOU /T Tdy "z 85 G { [1DUnod AJunoD souzy) [puuied UUY pue 3SNAL SURIPID JO JIRYD UHM JoaL 0] d pue o pue uabay up dio

QI07 Adenigad 1T 404 pabueLe Hupasly "1
aidoag Buno pue UsIpiyd

(0T0Z/10/6T 10UIGED

0] Hoday yvyH 20s) puadsiaad a1epoulLLIode

03 000'SHT¥ AQ pasealdul 0T07/600 10} 185png
pasIATY - siieday aAIsuodssy BUISROH [DUN0D

Ue puadsiann paelold - Bulsqllsm puR Y3|eay

150d U SISDIL0 B2UO

auinsal |m ssaubold 0THz Arnigad BupuswIwod
s150d Abarens Duisnoy o) apew syueuiueddy

- ABajels Buisnoy usaney ad olepdn €0
HMODD pue dnein uostery

w@|UIgeD Jo Bueaw ARAD palapisuod aiepdn &
OMODD Ag

DRIPISU0D Buleg - pa18|CUinDd URld UOIDY Ueiq 'S
OMmO0D Ybnoiyy padojeasp bueq ssaibeid ur 'z
pagaldwo)d 't

abueysy syenyn

ssaiBold £0

adoad SUNOCA PUR UIPHYD

TURWILIBAOD) [E207 S04 MIoMBLURIH Aijenbl 24 OoImN ol poddns Joy senunuoddo ansind 03 SOH

"DLUBY SiagUBW 18UIGED JUBAD[S UL

Ul SUONESIUEDIO SPISING 0] L3S 3 07 W0 MR SanoLd pue 18| - $y1S Buimalaal o) ssanoud poalby
a|doad Buiniep

plepLeIS ageNe] o3 dn bug 0} popasu

ut sasod Juesea oMy ¢ waunuiodde Suipuad poy uo ApuauIn — Abaiens Buisnod ysauey Abejens e jo ued
s patojdxo 3g 03 piemic) siug Bulaoul Joj — Buipuny [Bussixs Ajlepsadss - sonunuodd( IaquuisAoN Ul 12UieD
AG paiapisu0D ag 03 ADejens abuRyD a1ewWI ©) DR MOU — ALIRAO 914 /8T IN - Buiagjom pue yijjesy
spafold uononpal Aabaus 2iAy 1S 9T paadbe ol jo 93Epdn ue apInald'y

"§D7) ayR o patelBagul 2g ued Jeu: ueid uooe doPARD PUR SUCHEPUSWILIODR] (ST JapisuUe)'s

s19b1ey voRanpal abueud alewp pavibe

10 padsal Ul elep Alessadau & aunsue 03 ssancid Bupiods) upswabeuesw snuewiopad 3sngod e dojerad e
*Afaens sbueyD

SIEWID SU Ul PRPDSUL SUOIEDE N0 [j0d pU2 PURISIDDUN 03 S82iAIas Ay wod) dnolb oo ue ysigeisy’ |
sBueyo szewid

‘$se004d s20BULSD pasiaat auyl jo ped se pomeinad Buleg aie JIA

Janseaue Joj s12b.e) aWcOUI 18U pRlo sem 11 Ing ‘Bunsaw sy wiody Buisie suohae |euoippe ON - AWouodg
dnouo uosier] Jauge) abueyd J1RWID 343 0} paluiodas USY purR pajnuap SBUIARS S pue pajsoD

20 DINOUS s3] 51500 ABIDUS 20Npald PINOD JeL) 18MJets [ANSS 12 SUOM JO 9jnpauds AJpuspl - souelid

Z
Jayeny




Page 17

"HORNQLIUOD BUISNCY

S[QEPIOyR INOYIM SSLUBLDS 1danae 0y anssaud
PUB LPMOIB BUISNOL pamausi $531ppe 0] papaau
Aonjod Aeageq o1 spuny BullBlISS a38004e

0] $2WBYRS P 01 BLissalBoad iopn YloED
Ul SHUN 0T J9AIDR ) 2LUBLDS 01 PIRIC|e Spuny
Buisnol ajgeploye Jo 000’06 3sed ul uoipuny
Buisnoy aibajens U Yeys mon - 2xepdn O

IAIRS ADI|04 g uoRiauabay AQ suonUSAIIL}

405 saRLI0Ud JO 181 U3 03 PIPPR 5G 0]

wuedde sey pune) AUNOD 841 - MOIASY Bid b
"TT/010¢ J04 395png (230} IN0ge

JUBILNOIIE W0 HORBULIUOD Bupaas - spuny

AL JO pIEMIC ALIED DBARNG aouRUl O pesH ¢
‘pasnbal

2R S32UNOSL JRUNY T1/0T0E 30 pus Ag DoASILUDR
20 0157 [PART JT 7 (9AST 2000S pue 1 [PAS1
aaILDe 01 TT/0T07 TO 104 80eid Ul JUspMmis ¢
182415 UO 21 SI2RAU0D ABJSUS mMau aduo QT0e
Jaguianop anejd Ui ag ||im pue pasJbe aIBM)oS
Bunoyiiow Abseua Jo aseyaind - BuloBug (ML)
‘dnolg gng AbJaug 91003 3y 03 palodal ag

03 e sBupuy |y “pajEIsy] sissw Yews buney
BuipIng yaea o) 19lgns 3¢ 1M SILL CSWRISAS
BuLojuoW au) 0UD papnpu; ale sbuipiing
jeucnelado ||B 1eu] paisanbal 9ARY $201A19S
Auadold -Bupng woes o) pepodal aq 0y aBesn
ApueE pue sebH Mmojje o] swalsis Bupesado
paseq gam Uog ablaw pue Ay 0 Abiaus

BModu pue sen ysnug sialddns Abisus Yum syjel

Ul 2ie OdA 3UL (Or9) T - ehueyd sjewifd

ajepdn ¥

1s0d w yels Buisnecy

oIBsjeng Mmau 90U0 'BUSNOY 2aRpIoYE UC S3IUOW 90 L 'S 1O ainpuadxs Buissaiboud Ic: sjae10ul; jO ISGLUS|N
19UIg8 7 asiAPE 0] sadinleg Buillueid jo peel - Buisnow sigepioiy - 1xd Buisg)iaan pue YljeaH ot

2100 Buiddous ay) Jo azis ay) ssa:diuod pue syun doys Jo ssguunu syl @onpal 0} [Biiusiod

ay] suILLExa uoppe up sdoys j0 ssuriesdde 2y; 0} SjuBLUBACIdUL 2IN09s 0] stamod G| 7 uoloss Japun
uonoe jenualod Jo) swayos e asedsid pue eale Buiddoys 1oang allusyIoA Aoains 0 14 Aulouoog woly

SLISOUDS INoge AJUnon o) ajum Ajjeuio; 01 saonag Bullueld jo pesy Bunjom Juio!

Noge suoissnosip ul BuiBeBua ul Ajuno) woly sseuboud Jo 308 1B UBDUDD [SUCNRRLSWILL0IDY MBIASY JiId 'F
‘suUg|d UonoR NN 10 INsal B Se peliluspl 1osfoid sigeuns

ou i pleado) Aueo o) saibe - (002 F3) seaneniu ebBueyp aleusd 01/600¢ 104 Bulpun) Bliewas 210N ¢

"7 |9A87] 9ABILOER 0] SIUBLUSIINDSI MaIASI USL] pUe | BAST JO juslaas|ude toddns o) juawsde|d xom e o]
gienpelb un JoiseEouRT B 1nIoal 0) 81 jesodold [BiiUl - L LOZ Yodel Ad Z 12A8] 88 IN areluoe 0] 19bie) saifly 7
Bupoyuow ABlsus Jo padsal ur sjuswsburle Juswabeuew asusLLouad sagoays doprag |

Lud abueyy sjewio wiodd

>
ispeny



Page 18

L1/0102 40 1 Ut pajiodal eq 0]

uiged
o] podal sBYuny siissod - paunbael Auoedes
a1eBiisaaLs o] adiuag Juswebebug Ajunwiwon

L L/0L0Z UBld 918i0dion) Ul JUSLWILIBADD) 18007 10}

yiomawel 4 Ajjenbd o) weuniwiio) ayepdn O
algdwon ¢

ug[d sseuisng

$301/U8 g DBI00WS(T U paleidiodll suoDY T}
3LVA4N ¥ O

awdwod ¢

18bpng z1/1102

jo uswidodaap Bulnp pasepisuos aq 0] ‘2
2wdwon |

syepdn vO

$D NI SNOILOY ON - S.L¥d ¥3HLO T

LT U shieuo oyl o] shedol

U1 PUB SBOIAISS palRyS/MBInaY JUswabeuepy saiioe 4 ‘19xiew J81SEDURT Japisuos sBunaaw | Md aunny Ui
1¥d Auadoiad wodd

dnoigy uosiery 1ewigen 10 Bugesw xau o3 sdnoib Bupiiom Jaolo (e Joj slou/sainutw jo seido) 'z

dnotsy Bupopn 18010 19914 uaslo) Jo Bupesw wel ssjou/sainuiw - Aueg Jojpuncy o) Aden 1

1¥d sBueyd ejewid wolg

ouIsip ay; Jo) ABejeng uoisayos sy Buidoteasp ul 4S7307

gy 01 voddns sepiacid puz PIBAMID] MICM SIU] 9B} 0] AlIDBdRS JISIDIUNS 10) SMOJE 80iAag luswabebus
AIJUINWILLGD MSU 8y} W0} 0} $801A9g Jo Bulnionass. eyl 2yl pue 1oudxa §) JUSWUISACS (8307 JO) 3IoMaies
AyEnbI ay) 0} JWSWHIWWOD ay; ued sypiodio) 0107 UiUlm 1BYY 8insUT J Md atdoad Buinjep wod4

JualueAcldLLl 10§ SLONIE Ol PBRISURI ABAINS 10BIUOD 3|GRPIOAR,, (U0 SHNSB) 8insuUg g
‘suonIs|e
Jaguwalu jo 81340 Jeak 1nol os|e pue spus 3oayal 01 ()L LHD JO 10adse: Ul jeak pau Joj siebie) mainay |

1¥d $ieyy |2Ulaju] woly

dsD s Ag
padojaasp suswsbuese Suluodal souewiopad mau spnoul pUB $I Jof Lodal | Hdy A1BIBS JO TeW0) JeIpay €

‘g1 Buidowaap jo Led se jead pau sjuswebuelie Buipuny ALDD MaIAeH 7

dgn 01 slsupled Jo uswwWWos a1 dnoio) wewsbeuey 457G Jo1 alileg A5 101 siou Buyenqg yeiq |

L¥d Mejeg woly

14
lanenyy




Page 19

Corporate Financial Monitoring
March 2010 | Quarter 4

Report of the Head of Financial Services
Corporate PRT meeting | 18 May 2010

HEADLINE INFORMATION

Current Projected Projected After
(Underspend) / (Underspend) / Known Est. C/F
REVENUE + Overspend + Overspend Requests

General Fund (157,000) (615,000) (584,000)

Housing Revenue Account +440,000 +37,000 +67,000

=
C%)
<)
O
s
=
O
o
0]
-
N
<
S
<
=

Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

Please note that the above projections are very
provisional, as the closure of accounts is still underway.
In particular, a full review of all Provisions and Reserves
still needs to be completed, the accounting guidance for
Icelandic investments has not been received and
various Carry Forward requests are also expected.

Prepared by Financial Services 1




Page 20

CORPORATE FINANCIAL MONITORING

March 2010 | Quarter 4

1. INTRODUCTION

This monitoring report of expenditure and income for 2009/10 sets out an indicative corporate picture of
the Council’s financial performance relating to the period ending 31 March 2010. The report only
provides a snapshot of the financial position as at the end of March and many year end processes are
still being finalised, hence the figures could change significantly. A more accurate statement will be
produced in June/July, once the final accounts have been produced.

The report summarises the variances reported through services’ quarterly PRT meetings, and also
identifies any omissions, updates and/or actions required. In addition there are specific sections for
salary monitoring, capital expenditure and financing, Housing Revenue Account, revenue collection
performance and Insurance and Risk Management.

2. GENERAL FUND REVENUE MONITORING

21 General Fund Summary Position

The current overall General Fund summary position shows that at the end of March there is a net
underspend of £157K against the revised budget. This is forecast to increase to £584K by the end of
the year, after allowing for various year end accruals, provisional carry forward requests and an initial
review of Provisions. No assumptions have been made as yet regarding the carry forward of
overspendings on controllable budgets, however.

Current Projected

VARIANCES £000 £000

Major Variances (see section 2.3) +93 (424)
Salaries (see section 2.4) (250) (250)
Insurance Provision Review -- +59
Sub Total (157) (615)
Carry Forward Requests -- +31
Icelandic Investments - Impairment -- ??
Further Review of Other Reserves / _ PO
Provisions o
ESTIMATED OUTTURN (NET UNDERSPEND) (584)

One of the key financial indicators is to keep any under or overspends within 2% of the overall net
controllable revenue budget, and the following table shows that based on figures available to date, this
would be achieved.

£000
Net Controllable Budget 23,792
2% Target +/() 475
Provisional Controllable Net Underspend (457)
Percentage of Net Controllable Budget 1.9%

Prepared by Financial Services 2



Page 21

2.2 Major Budget Variances

Appendix A details the major true variances that have been included within individual Services’ PRT
reports. The variances reported are either +/- £5K in value and cover premises, transport, supplies and
services and general income.

Current Projected

SUMMARY BY SERVICE £000 £000
REPORTED VARIANCES : () Favourable / + Adverse
Democratic Services (36) (34)
Legal & Human Resources (2) +8
Financial Services +355 (69)
Revenues (8) (8)
Information Services (28) (21)
Environmental Services (101) (95)
Property Services +35 (95)
Community Engagement +39 +39
Regeneration & Policy (161) (149)

+93 (424)
VARIANCES NOT REPORTED TO
PRT MEETINGS : - -

+93 (424)

The variances listed in Appendix A show that there is currently an overall overspend of £93K, but this
is currently forecast to change to an underspend of £424K by the year end.

Main variances relate to:

- additional Planning Development fee income (£118K) over an above that predicted at revised
estimate time;

- reduced vehicle running costs (£59K) and additional surpluses made on Highways jobs (£55K);

- savings generated by Property Services (£71K) as a result of the flexible purchasing scheme for
gas and electricity;

- 2 out of the 3 VAT claims have now been settled resulting in net income of £437K, which is £37K
better than the Revised Budget.

The main overspend relates to Salt Ayre Sports Centre (+£47K), which reflects a failure to achieve the
£119K savings target set for 2009/10.

The total savings to be achieved in 2009/10 as set by Council on 04 March 2009 were £1.387M. Whilst
the bulk of these have been successfully delivered, subject to final outturn, £234.3K (16.9%) of
budgeted savings were not achieved in last year. That said, the majority of these will be achieved (or
exceeded) in 2010/11 and beyond, and are therefore only delayed — the one possible exception to this
being Salt Ayre. lts financial position in the current year is not yet clear but this will be monitored closely
in the coming months. Details of the budgeted savings not achieved in last year are as follows:

Budgeted Savings not Achieved:

Salt Ayre Sports Centre £47.0K
Budgeted Savings Removed at Revised Estimate Stage as unachievable:
Revenues staffing savings £21.9K
Reduction in support for Festivals Innovation Fund Events £30.0K
Senior Management Restructure £50.0K
Break-even for Building Control £143.4K
Less Building Control (Outturn Saving) -£58.0K
TOTAL £234.3K

Prepared by Financial Services 3



Page 22

Whilst it is clear from Quarter 4 monitoring that other savings have been made that should more than
compensate, further work is being commissioned to ascertain whether any improvements can be made
in the Council’'s budgeting arrangements, including staffing costs; the Council has a history of
underspending and whilst some of this is accounted for by windfalls or unexpected events, it is not
considered likely that this is always the case. If the Council can improve its service planning and
budgeting in future, this should help avoid any unnecessary budget reductions in other areas.

2.3 General Fund Salary Monitoring

Salary monitoring has been reported separately as there are a number of small variances that fall below
the threshold for major items, however their aggregate effect is fairly significant.

At the end of March there are savings of £250K against the revised salary budgets. The following
graph shows the savings on a Service by Service basis.

The majority of savings have been made in Environmental Services (£108K), in particular on Grounds
Maintenance (£15K) and Three Stream Waste (£46K). The latter has resulted from vacant posts and
savings on overtime due to fine tuning of the collection system following completion of the Three Stream
Waste roll out. Other savings have been generated in a number of different areas within Community
Engagement (£23K Management & Admin, £11K Public Art & Regeneration), Health & Strategic
Housing (£35K) and Regeneration & Policy (£28K — Management & Admin and Regeneration Team).

In view of the restructuring underway, it is perhaps understandable that underspendings would occur in
some service areas but again, this will be explored further as outlined in section 2.2 above.

Environmental Services

Community Engagement ]
Health and Strat Housing ]
Regeneration & Policy s

Legal and Human Resources ]

Revenue Services ]
Democratic Services -
General Fund Housing ]
Financial Services 1
Management Team |
Information Services ]

I

0

Property Services

-120,000 -100,000 -80,000 -60,000 -40,000 -20,000 20,000

3 GENERAL FUND CAPITAL PROGRAMME

31 Capital Expenditure & Financing

Capital Expenditure (General Fund)

The approved gross capital programme for 2009/10 was £11.433M and actual spend at the end of the
year was £9.351M giving a difference of £2.082M. Slippage on individual schemes is still being
finalised therefore it is too early to give an indication of overall outturn position.

Capital Receipts (General Fund)

Estimated receipts of £1.765M were required to finance the capital programme, of which £1.462M is
currently available leaving a shortfall of £303K. However, as the position relating to slippage is
unknown at present it is not possible to say whether this will have a significant impact or not on the
financing of the capital programme overall.

Prepared by Financial Services 4



Page 23

4 HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT (HRA) MONITORING

41 HRA Revenue Position

At the end of March the position for the Housing Revenue Account shows an overspend of £440K
against the revised budget, which is currently projected to reduced to £67K by the end of the year. This
is after allowing for provisional carry forward requests of £30K, but it should be noted that such requests
can only be considered should there be a net underspending overall at year end. A full list of the
variances is shown in Appendix B.

It should also be noted that a full review of HRA provisions and reserves still needs to be completed as
part of the closedown process.

VARIANCES Current Projected

£000 £000
Maijor Variances +440 +37
Sub Total +440 +37
Carry Forward Requests -- +30
Further Review of Other Reserves / _ P
Provisions o
ESTIMATED OUTTURN (NET OVERSPEND) +67

One significant area of overspend (provisionally £95K) relates to insurance repairs and results mainly
from a failure to properly record and claim for all repair costs from the Council’s insurance company. As
a result the Risk and Insurance Manager will now be working with Council Housing and the Council’s
insurers to put in place procedures that will ensure all future claims are correctly recorded and claimed
for.

4.2 Council House Rent Collection

At the end of March rent collection is slightly higher than estimated.

Total Estimate for Year £11,412,900
Profiled Budget £11,412,900
Actual to Date £11,416,505
Difference £3,605

4.3  Council Housing Capital Programme

This section shows the provisional outturn against the Council Housing Capital Programme at the end of
March, both before and after allowing for slippage. Spend to date and provisional slippage and
retentions totals £4.002M against a budget of £3.847M which would result in an overspend of £155K or
4% of the approved budget. The main areas of overspend relate to Adaptations (£67K) due to
increased demand, and External Refurbishments (£49K) mainly due to addition costs at Kingsway
(Phase 2) relating to asbestos removal and other extra works.

The figures are provisional and still subject to completion of the closedown process. A full report
explaining all outturn variances will be presented to Members, scheduled for July.

Prepared by Financial Services 5



Page 24

Current Approved Spend Forecast Costs  (Under) / +
Programme to Date (including Over Spend
£000 £000 slippage and £000
retentions)
£000

Adaptations 250 317 317 +67
Bathroom / Kitchen Refurbishment 497 438 497 -
External Refurbishment 1,300 1,168 1,349 +49
Rewiring 53 54 54 +1
Renewal of Heaters 45 38 44 (1)
Environmental / Crime Prevention 444 343 478 +34
Re-roofing / Window Renewals 520 487 499 (21)
Energy Efficiency Works 540 559 559 +19
IT Replacement 83 20 83 -
Central Control Equipment 100 65 84 (16)
Prospect Grove Office Conversion 15 28 28 +13
Non Sheltered Scheme Equipment - 10 10 +10
TOTAL 3,847 3,527 4,002 +155

5 REVENUE COLLECTION PERFORMANCE

5.1 Council Tax & Business Rates

This section analyses the Council Tax and Business Rate collection performance. Collection for both
elements has exceeded the “In Year’ targets, however both are slightly down in respect of “All Years”
when compared to the position at the end of 2008/09.

Percentage Collected  2008/09 2009/10 2009/10 2009/10 Status
% % Target Actual
% %
All Years In Year
Council Tax 92.34 92.09 96.60 97.15 On Target
Business Rates 98.88 98.51 98.00 99.02 On Target

5.2  Collection Fund Monitoring

This section sets out the latest position on the Collection Fund, in particular in relation to Council Tax.
Whilst the above section looks at collection performance, this section shows the current surplus or
deficit on the Fund. It basically compares the amounts collectable with the Precepts levied by the
relevant authorities after allowing for refunds, bad debt provisions, income collected and Council Tax
benefits. The provisional outturn shows that at the end of March the Fund was in surplus by £240K, but
it should be noted that any surplus or deficit is shared between the relevant precepting bodies. The City
Council’'s element equates to 12% and would therefore be £29K. When the fund was formally assessed
in January the projected year end surplus was estimated to be £151K of which the City Council would
receive £19K, therefore the provisional outturn is £10K higher for the City Council. This information
should be viewed in context: the Fund collected £67M in Council Tax for 2009/10.

5.3 Sundry Debts

This section sets out the latest position on the level of outstanding sundry debts (excluding Council
Housing). At the end of March the total debt outstanding stands at £2.186M, which is £101K less than
the previous year. However, compared to the previous quarter, this is an increase of £21K.

Prepared by Financial Services 6



£000

Page 25

The level of debt over 1 year old has remained the same at 28% (28% at Quarter 3) of the total
outstanding debt. The total value of all debt over 3 months old has reduced slightly by £32K from the
previous quarter. For information, attached at Appendix C is an analysis of the action being taken on
debt over 90 days old.

Analysis of Debt Outstanding Dec 09 March 10

Dec-09| £000 £000
mMar-10 ——————— 0-28 days 461 905
29-58 days 548 157
59-90 days 80 79
91-182 days 215 210
183-363 days 245 226
‘ ‘ 364+ days 616 608
. - 2,165 2,186
N R Previous Year 2,142 2,085
> Q?’Q :\q‘;\/ ?365 Q‘x
5 oY ,3',5 )
Revenues : Hsg Benefits|
Property Services| | [
CC(D)S| I |
Planning Services|[HH
Cultural Services[ ]|
Financial Services[ ] 0/ <28 Days
Health & Strategic Housing[ ] 0 28-59 Days
Corporate Strategy|] O 60-91 Days
Legal & HR] m 92-183 Days
Revenues | B 184-364 Days
Economic Development &: W 365+ Days
Democratic Services
Management Team|
0 100‘,000 200‘,000 300L000 400‘,000 500‘,000 600‘,000 700‘,000 800‘,000 900‘,000 1,006,000
£000's

6 PROVISIONS AND RESERVES

This section provides and update on key provisions and reserves.

6.1 Restructuring Reserve

This reserve was established to cover the cost of redundancies and early retirements as a result of
Service restructures during 2009/10 and 2010/11. The following table shows the approvals to date as at
the end of March. A full review of the reserve is currently being undertaken as part of the closedown
process as the figures shown below are estimates and the final settlement figures may vary.

In addition, further reports are due to be submitted to Personnel Committee in May seeking further
ER/VR approvals as part of the next stage of the Senior Management Restructure.

Prepared by Financial Services 7



Page 26

Annual
Restructuring Reserve Savings
Generated Comments
£ £
Balance as at 31 March 2009 943,100
Quarter 1 Approvals
Personnel Cttee 26 March 09 (63,600) 30,200|Annual savings reduce by £8K
Corporate Strategy Restructure after 2009/10. Additional
savings being identified.
Balance as at 30 June 2009 879,500
Quarter 2 & 3 Approvals
Personnel Cttee 30 July 09 Annual saving rises to £32K
Management Team PA Restructure (56.900) 15,500 after 2011/12.
Personnel Cttee 30 July 09
Senior Management Restructure (13,500)
NWEO Fees (referred to Cabinet)
Balance as at 30 December 2009 809,100
Quarter 4 Approvals
Personnel Cttee 12 January 2010
Community Engagement (484,900) 229,100
Policy and Regeneration (271,100) 149,900
Cabinet 19 January 2010
Additional Contribution 720,000
Personnel Cttee 02 March 2010
Revenues Mangement (122,100), 40,000
Community Engagement - Additional Cost (16,300)
Balance as at 31 March 2010 634,700 464,700| Total Estimated Savings
6.2 Insurance Provision

The current balance on the insurance provision is £214K, after making net payments of £184K in
settlement of claims made. (Quarter 2: balance £256K, net payments £141K).

At present, the Council’s insurers estimate that the value of claims outstanding is £487K, which relates
to a total of 257 claims made over a 13 year period. This estimate assumes that all these claims will be
settled at the maximum reserve limit; however, recent statistics show that, on average, only 56% of the
total reserve will be paid. The estimated cost of claims outstanding could therefore reasonably be
valued at around £273K, which is £59K above the current provision; an additional contribution of £59K
may therefore be required as part of the closedown process.

It is highly unlikely that all these outstanding claims will fall due for payment in the same financial year,
but the uncertain nature of insurance claims payments means that accurate predictions are difficult.
Nonetheless, the overriding principle is that the Council must make reasonable provision for all its
known liabilities.  Officers will continue to monitor the level of the provision to ensure it remains at a
prudent level.

6.3 Bad Debt Provision

The Bad Debt provision is reviewed half yearly at revised estimate time and closedown. However, it is
proposed to provide a quarterly review and report as part of the Corporate Monitoring process.

The level of the provision has been assessed based on assumed levels of write-off as a proportion of
debt outstanding. Based on the figures shown in section 5.3 the level of provision would be as follows:

Prepared by Financial Services 8



Page 27

Period Debt % Cover Value

£000 Required £000
Up to 1 Month 905 1% 9
1 Month to 3 Months 237 5% 12
3 Months to 365 Days 436 10% 44
Over 365 Days 608 50% 304
TOTAL 2,186 369

The current balance on the Bad Debt provision is £371K which is £2K above the requirement indicated,
and therefore no further contribution is expected to be needed.

7 RISK MANAGEMENT

The Risk and Insurance Manager has been working closely with the Corporate Performance Manager to
review the significant risks highlighted in Services’ Business Plans, and to ensure that Service Heads
are clear about their associated responsibilities. Work is still underway; in addition the Council’s
Corporate Plan is due to be considered by Council on 17 May. At this stage therefore, to 31 March
there are no new major issues to report. For the next quarter, more information regarding the new
Government’s spending and other plans should become available and the Council’s business and other
risks will be reviewed in this context.

Prepared by Financial Services 9



Page 28

PERFORMANCE REVIEW TEAM

2009/10 Treasury Management Progress Report to
31 March 2010

Report of Head of Financial Services

Introduction

It is a requirement of the CIPFA Code of Practice on Treasury Management that regular
monitoring reports are presented to Members on treasury activities. These reports will
normally be presented soon after the end of June, September, December and March.

Cabinet approved the Treasury Strategy for 2009/10 on 17 February 2009 and the
Investment Strategy was approved by Council at its meeting on 04 March 2009. This report
outlines activities undertaken in pursuance of those strategies during the financial year.

Summary

e Regarding Icelandic investments, to 31 March total repayments of £614K have been
received from KSF (against the 2M original deposit), meaning that around £1.4M was
still outstanding. Whilst no repayment was made in Quarter 4, a further £103K
repayment is anticipated in April 2010.

e As was reported in Quarter 3, the council’s preferential creditor status in relation to
Glitnir has been challenged. Whilst legal proceedings are now underway, there is no
further progress to report regarding Glitnir or Landsbanki.

e There have been no changes to the debt portfolio. No temporary borrowing was
required at the year end.

e There have been no material breaches of any prudential indicators or counterparty
limits in the quarter and no other major risks have been identified.

e The County Council has put forward plans to offer a call account facility; officers
have started the process of opening this account.

Icelandic Investments Update

A payment from KSF was received in late July for £410K and a further payment was
received in December for £204K, another 5% payment is due in April 2010 but clearly the
final settlement has still to be determined.

Updates from the Local Government Association suggest that the position regarding creditor
status with Glitnir and Landsbanki will take another 12 months to resolve. DCLG has,
however, granted the Council’s request to capitalise a significant proportion of the estimated



Page 29

impairment losses arising, particularly in connection with Glitnir, should repayment ultimately
be based on non preferential status.

It is anticipated that CIPFA will release guidance on the accounting for Icelandic deposits in
early May 2010, this will inform treatment in the 2009/10 final accounts. This guidance could
have significant implications for the Council’'s accounts, given the current difference in
assumed creditor status for Glitnir (non-preferential) and Landsbanki (preferential).

Debt Portfolio

There has been no change to the debt portfolio in the quarter and there is no immediate
need to take out new long term loans. The Council’s cash flow position remains strong,
which is primarily because of the amounts being set aside each year from the budget for the
future repayment of debt, through the Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP). Officers continue
to monitor PWLB repayment rates for opportunities to reduce the outstanding debt balance
without incurring an early repayment penalty; the rates need to rise by around 0.3% before
this is a viable option.

In terms of expenditure, the capital programme for the next 5 years was approved at Council
on 03 March and there may be some pressure to borrow over the next year depending on
the progress made on South Lancaster land sales and the ultimate settlement of Luneside
East compensation claims. There is, however, some scope for optimism on both these fronts.
The capital programme and debt strategy will be updated as and when more detail emerge
on these issues.

Current Borrowing Rates

The graph below shows that the pattern seen over the prior year has persisted with shorter
term loans remaining well below the interest rates from 18 months ago, with higher rates for
longer loans. In essence, short term borrowing rates remain historically low and longer term
rates remain relatively low, although longer rates have seen an increase of around 0.25%
over Quarter 4.

PWLB rates 2008-10 (fixed interest for varying maturity)

6.0
5.5
"\
4.5 R A\ \
4.0 1

—_—

3.5 -

3.0 V\ W /M AN A SAN [

| \ T T 9710
2.5 25-25Y

1
\ ——4972-50
2.0

Interest Rate (%)

O P PP O O P
S I S R R A S N G A
R U RO A O DR



Page 30

Investing Activities

As laid down in the approved Investment Strategy, the aim is to prioritise security and
liquidity of the council’s investments. This is to ensure that the Council has sufficient cash to
support its business, but also to minimise any further chance of a counterparty failing and the
council not being able to remove its deposits, as happened with the Icelandic banks.

All investment activity has been in line with the approved Treasury Strategy for 2009/10. No
fixed term investments have been placed since September 2008, with the exception of Debt
Management Accounts Deposit Facility (DMADF) deposits (i.e. with HM Government). Any
other surplus cash has been managed on a day to day basis using the call accounts and
Money Market Funds (MMF). A full list of the investments placed during the year is enclosed
at Appendix B along with details of the balances on liquid deposits held.

The split of investments is shown graphically below (see also further details in Appendix B).
It is clear from this that the investment portfolio is split between Call accounts, the DMADF
and MMFs. This keeps deposits secure, liquid and spread over a number of counterparties.
As mentioned earlier, £614K has been repaid to date by KSF, which has reduced the
balance outstanding with Icelandic banks (at this stage, it is assumed all of this relates to the
principal).

Investment values over the period (fixed vs instant access)

35,000,000
30,000,000
B Instant
25,000,000 - B MMF
™
o 20,000,000 - = DVADF
Q B Fixed
© i
- 15,000,000 & Iceland
m
10,000,000 HE
5,000,000
0
[ce] [co] [c] [ce] [co] D [o2] [o)] D [o2] [o)] o o
o o o o o o o o o o o ~— ~—
5 @ e} =} S I 3 %) D =} Q I 3
e e e A = e e e e A = e e
S S S S S S S S S S S S S
Date

Summary of Budget Position and Performance

In terms of performance against external benchmarks, the return on investments compared
to the LIBID and bank rates over the year to date is as follows:

Base Rate 0.50%
3 Month LIBID 0.83%
Lancaster CC Investments* 0.59%
Lancaster CC investments 0.86%

*This rate includes £5.4M frozen in Icelandic banks, but with interest assumed at 0%. Although as per accounting guidance,
interest can be accrued on these investments, it is notional in part and subject to amendment, depending on the terms of the
ultimate settlement.



Page 31

This performance appears good but it should be noted that it is affected by fixed term
investments that were taken out before the global economic down-turn.

In terms of performance against budget, the details are as follows:

Annual budget £86K

Profiled budget £86K

Actual to date £108K (see details in Appendix B)
Variance £22K (favourable)

The reason for the favourable position is due to increased cash balances compared to prior
years, albeit at much lower yields. The cash flow model uses prior year figures as a model to
predict levels of cash, the current year has a far smaller capital programme than in prior
periods and in addition there has been a recovery in the cash position since the repayment
of PWLB loans in 2008/09.

These figures do not take account of interest from Icelandic investments. At this stage it is
considered likely that the Council will be able to recognise interest from these investments
although, as previously reported, accounting requirements mean that this will be used to
offset some of the losses expected. As highlighted earlier, further guidance is expected from
CIPFA in time for closure of the 2009/10 accounts.

In terms of legal costs associated with Icelandic investments, to 31 March these are
estimated at £5K, which is in line with the Revised Budget. The joint arrangements
organised through the LGA have resulted in the costs being very low, in comparison to what
there would have been had the City Council commissioned such support separately.

Risk management

The main focus of risk within treasury management currently is security of deposits and their
liquidity. The Council’s investment strategy is designed to engineer risk management into
investment activity largely by reference to credit ratings and length of deposit, together with
supporting advice. Officers have been maintaining the portfolio well within the agreed limits
by utilising instant access call accounts and avoiding any new fixed term investments except
for short term deposits with the DMADF. The view is, therefore, that associated risks have
reduced over the period and were low, as at 31 March. Since Quarter 1 the portfolio has
been diversified by using AAA rated Money Market Funds. At present these accounts are
paying lower rates than the call accounts, but slightly higher than the DMADF, and they have
added further capacity that is considered both secure and liquid. They are therefore judged
to be acceptable in risk terms.

There is also a liquidity risk associated with needing access to cash on a day to day basis.
At the end of the period the Authority had cash balances of £7.3M all of which were held on
instant access. As such, liquidity is not judged to be a significant risk at the present time.

Aside from the above, there is also financial risk attached to the longer term debt portfolio,
associated with interest rate exposure. Currently the Council is paying higher rates of
interest on existing loans than it would be if new equivalent loans could be taken out now.
However, until PWLB repayment rates improve, there will be no opportunities to restructure
or repay loans without incurring significant penalties.

In addition, due to the unknowns linked to capital programme, there is a risk that the Council
may have to take on further borrowing. However, with rates at very low levels, particularly on
shorter term loans, this is a relatively good period to take on new borrowings if so required.



Page 32

Finally, with regard to recovery of Icelandic investments, this is still being managed with legal
support organised through the Local Government Association. It is judged that this is the
most effective way of maximising recovery on the Council’s behalf. Following Glitnir Winding
Up Board’s decision regarding creditor status, there is a risk of increased losses, although
this is now being challenged through the courts and a capitalisation bid has been accepted
by DCLG to defer the full impact of the potential impairment which may result from the
Board’s decision. Future views on recovery prospects will be informed by accounting
guidance and information arising from the legal proceedings.

Conclusion

Consistent with the year as a whole, the final quarter of the year has been steady in treasury
management terms.

The appetite for risk has remained low with the use of either AAA rated money market funds,
instant access deposit accounts or deposits with HM Treasury. These have been used in
preference to making the general fixed terms deposits which would previously have been
used.

Whilst some progress has been made in recovering icelandic investments, the bulk of
monies outstanding is subject to court action, which is likely to take around 12 months to
resolve.

Overall, however, it is judged that for 2009/10 activities, the key treasury objectives relating
to investment security and cash flow liquidity have been met, whilst still achieving some
comparatively small financial returns.



Page 33

PRUDENTIAL INDICATORS - LANCASTER CITY COUNCIL
Quarter 4 Update on Treasury Management activities, to 31 March 2010
2009/10 2010/11 2011/12
£'000 £'000 £'000
AFFORDABILITY
PI1: Estimates of ratio of financing costs to net revenue stream  Non - HRA 12.4% 11.5% 10.2%
HRA 8.5% 8.1% 7.8%
Overall 11.1% 10.4% 9.4%
[_P12: _Actual ratio of financing cost to net revenue stream Reported after each financial year end ]
PI3: Estimates of impact of Capital Investment decisions on the Council Tax £11.62 £8.69 £5.74
This includes the impact of all elements of funding, including any increase in the need to borrow, o o o
required to finance new schemes added to the Capital Programme 6.52% 4.88% 3.22%
PI3A: lllustrative Impact of Additional Borrowing £1 million Repayment Period
5 Years 10 Years 25 Years
Increase in Council Tax (£) £4.93 £2.73 £1.54
Increase in Council Tax (%) 2.66% 1.47% 0.83%
Pl 4: Estimates of impact of Capital Investment on Housing Rents Nil Nil Nil
PRUDENCE
PI6: Estimates of capital expenditure Non - HRA 14,185 10,960 8,697
HRA 3,647 3,546 3,477
Total 17,732 14,506 12,174
P17: Actual capital expenditure Reported after each financial year end |
P18: Estimates of Capital Financing Requirement Non - HRA 27,702 26,245 25,044
HRA 15,303 15,303 15,303
Total 43,005 41,548 40,347
[ P19: Actual Capital Financing Requirement Reported after each financial year end |
P110: Authorised Limit
Authorised Limit for Borrowing 57,710 57,710 57,710
Authorised Limit for Other Long Term Liabilities 290 290 290
Authorised Limit for External Debt 58,000 58,000 58,000
| Pl 11: External Debt: Operational Boundary 56,000 56,000 56,000 |
[ PI12: Actual external debt Reported after each financial year end |
TREASURY MANAGEMENT
The Council adopted the CIPFA code of Practice
PI113: Treasury Management: adoption of CIPFA code of Practice for Treasury Management at its meeting on the
13th March 2002.
Pl 14: Fixed Interest Rate Exposure
The Authourity will limit its exposure to fixed interest rate costs to the amounts payable on the £58m £58m £58m
following amount of outstanding debt.
PI115: Variable Rate Interest Rate Exposure
The Authourity will limit its exposure to variable interest rate costs to the amounts payable on the £15m £15m £15m
following amount of outstanding debt.
PI116: Maturity Structure of Borrowing
Upper and Lower Limits Under 12 months 0% to 35% 0% to 35% 0% to 35%
12 months and within 24 months 0% to 20% 0% to 20% 0% to 20%
24 months and within 5 years 0% to 20% 0% to 20% 0% to 20%
5 years and within 10 years 0% to 20% 0% to 20% 0% to 20%
10 years and above 60% to 100%  60% to 100%  60% to 100%
Maturity Profile of Current Outstanding Debt 30/6/09 Under 12 months 0%
12 months and within 24 months 0%
24 months and within 5 years 0%
5 years and within 10 years 0%
10 years and above 100%
PI17: Investments for periods longer than 364 days
The Authority will not invest for periods of longer than 364 days. Nil Nil Nil




Page 34

APPENDIX A

SUMMARY OF GENERAL FUND MAJOR VARIANCES (Qtr 4 2009/10)

(Not included elsewhere in the report)

Variance to |  Frojected
Service Service Area Reason for Variance & Action being taken Date Variance to
Year End
£ £
+ = Adverse
() = Favourable
VARIANCES REPORTED THROUGH PRT PROCESS (SERVICE HEAD COMMENTS)
City Elections Addlt.lonal printing costs relating to the Morecambe Parish elections, together with printing for by- +5,100 +5,100
elections.
Civic & Mayoral Expenses Savings due to reduction in events attended by Mayor. (8,500) (6,300)
Democratic Additional t ived from G t f k iousl leted but
Services Electoral Registration itional grant received from Government for works previously completed but never (27,100) (27.100)
guaranteed. Contribution towards the licence costs from 2 elections.
Refund of Sports Council payments relating to previous years - may need to refund to other
Youth Games bodies and may therefore be carried forward (through an accounting adjustment). (5.200) (5.200)
Books and Periodicals Efforts have been made to reduce spending and purchase only publications that are absolutely (5,600) (5,600)
necessary
Legal and Court Costs Sublstar?ual expenditure had to be incurred on Counsel's fees in defending the Town Green +9.400 +9,400
application
General Fees and Charges llncomeldepends on whether work is undertaken for which charges can be recovered and this is +6,000 +6,000
impossible to budget accurately in advance
Legal & Human . — P . .
Resources |Licensing Act 2003 Premises There have belen fewer variations and new applications in this financial year, possibly as a result +7.400 +7.400
of the economic climate
Proposed management training had not been evaluated and it was decided to wait and provide
Corporate Training training at a later date that meets the current needs of the Council - may be subject to carry (10,100) (9,000)
forward request
The budget had been established for NWEO to advise on the senior management structure, but
Consultants after the initial piece of work, it was found that the work could be carried out in-house without the (8,800) +0
need to incur further cost. To be offset by reduced contribution from Restructuring Reserve.
Investment Interest See separate report. (22,000) (22,000)
Part provision for estimated losses in Capitalisation directive for £2.1M now received - outturn dependent on views at year end +0 +0
investments regarding Landsbanki & Glitnir creditor status and any updates to estimated recovery rates.
Financial HMRC have now paid 2 out of 3 elements of the claim (in line with the basic assumptions for the
Services VAT Recovery Claim Revised Budget), and confirmation of most of the interest due (£244K) has just been received +400,000 (37,000)
on 27 April.
Service Mgt & Admin Various yea.r end accruals are still outstanding but it is expected that there may be some (23,000) (10,000)
underspending at year end.
Revenues NNDR Admin Grant Business Rates Deferral Scheme new burdens grant - underspend against grant received. (8,200) (8,200)
Equipment Maintenance Project delayed due to joint working with Preston CC. Will be subject to a carry forward request.| (16,600) (16,600)
Information L . . . . y .
Services Printing / Copying technology Changes to technology used will deliver an overall saving. Some accruals are still outstanding. (17,000) (10,000)
Income from printing No income received from prints. Budget to be reviewed during 2010/11. +5,200 +5,200
- Mistake made by supplier regarding meter readings leading to under charged amounts of £6K
Electricity in 2008/09 and £3K in 2009/10. ¥3,000 +9,000
Vehicles - Fuel E:J:Igets to used more litres than actual outturn, in addition to a lower than anticipated rate per (27,000) (27,000)
Vehicles - R&M Uananrjed maintenance less than expected, in addition to the positive impact of extended (22,000) (22,000)
warranties.
Environ'mental As has been previously reported, due to jobbing nature of work it is extremely difficult to predict
Services Highways levels of income in Highways. As in previous years more profitable jobs are instructed in the (55,000) (55,000)
second half of the year.
Income from jobs and therefore sales down. The first 3 quarters of the year saw less than
predicted number of jobs. This is an obvious side effect of the recession. However, due to
Bulky Matters marketing campaign number of jobs for the last quarter has picked up. In addition, there is now +10,000 +10,000
an annual management fee from Blackpool Bulky Matters.
Grounds Maintenance - Hire of Vehicles |More efficient running of fleet has led to less breakdowns. (10,000) (10,000)




Page 35

APPENDIX A

SUMMARY OF GENERAL FUND MAJOR VARIANCES (Qtr 4 2009/10)

(Not included elsewhere in the report)

Variance to |  Frojected
Service Service Area Reason for Variance & Action being taken Date Variance to
Year End
£ £
+ = Adverse
() = Favourable
VARIANCES REPORTED THROUGH PRT PROCESS (SERVICE HEAD COMMENTS)
Municipal Buildings - Energy Costs Savings made through flexible purchasing scheme (44,100) (21,900)
Municipal Buildings - Energy Significant fall in costs for each certificate & limited lettings & sale of buildings (9,200) (8,300)
Performance Certificates 9 9 9 ! ’
Municipal Buildings - Hire of Premises Additional Income from Room hire (22,600) (22,600)
CityLab - Electricity Increased usage by occupiers +8,100 +8,100
CityLab - Gas Savings made through flexible purchasing scheme (8,200) (8,200)
Derelict Land - Shell ICI One-off windfall income for cable easement (16,500) (16,500)
Commercial Properties Rental Income higher than assumed in revised budget (19,000) (19,000)
Kellet Road Industrial Estate, Carnforth Since the revised estlmat_e was set actual <_:|eta||s o_f some gf the costs for the dilaps works and +28.400 (5,300)
fees have now been received. Accruals will result in a saving.
Lancaster Bus Station - Service charge |Environmental Services recharge £16.1K not budgeted for, however other accruals will result in +5300 (18,000)
recovered a net saving. ’ !
Property
Services Ryelands House - service charge Budget set too high resulting in reduced income. Accruals will reduce the current position down
+32,758 +10,600
recovered to £10.6K.
St. Leonard's House - Energy costs Savings made through flexible purchasing scheme (26,900) (20,600)
Lancaster Market - electricity Savings made through flexible purchasing scheme (15,800) (12,400)
Lancaster market - rents Due to loss of tenants and uncertainty surrounding the future of the market +20,300 +20,300
Lancaster market - service charge Due to loss of tenants and uncertainty surrounding the future of the market +18,200 +18,200
recovered
. Waiting for pooled invoice Dec-Mar to arrive. Reimbursement rates with bus companies still not
Concessionary Travel N N . N ? ?
agreed so final outturn figure for pooling arrangements cannot be finalised.
Conessionary Travel - Travel Pass Unexpected increased costs recharged from County Council. +8,400 +8,400
Expenses
Off-Street Car Parks - Electricity ReC!uceq gpergy prices from December due to new flexible purchasing contract and energy (11,000) (8,100)
savings initiative
Lancashire Parking Services have supplied provisional income figures and are still finalising the
Off-Street Car Parks - Fines actual income and the value of the outstanding PCNs. Potential for variance of greater than +87,000 ?
£5,000.
Playschemes Reduced provision resulting in savings. (8,200) (8,200)
This figure includes the need to achieve a savings target of £128k. Performance of Reflexions
Communit accounts for the major part of the variance - although prior to savings target, is an actual
Enga emer{t improvement on original budget by £19k - helping to reflect the high degree of difficulty in
9ag Salt Ayre Sports Centre achieving the savings. Bar and catering operation also did not achieve target. Action to be +47,200 +47,200
taken includes introduction of new direct debit system ( provide greater flexibility for customers)
for Reflexions and specific membership 'drive' promotions. Bar and catering operation reviewed
to reduce staff costs at management level - still providing high standard of customer service.
Budget revision (downward) at half year was based on trends in the previous 12-18 months.
However, since budget revision, although there has been a drop in medium sized application
Planning Application Fee Income numbers, householder applications have increased and there is also a small upturn in "major" (117,800) (117,800)
applications, with associated large fees. Request carry forward to "reserve" to procure
consultants for major applications if upturn continues.
Regeneration &
Policy Spend on preparation of LDF documents not progressing at anticipated rate due to need to
Local Development Framework undertake competing work to cover the Strategic Housing Agenda until staff appointed. (23,500) (11,900)
River and Sea Defences Unexpected Income from Wind Farm cables (9,300) (9,300)
Critical Ordinary Watercourses Additional income. (10,300) (10,300)
+93,258 (424,500)
VARIANCES NOT REPORTED THROUGH PRT PROCESS
+0 +0

TOTAL VARIANCES

| +93,258 | (424,500) |




Page 36

APPENDIX B
INVESTMENT INTEREST EARNED TO 31 March 2010
Days up to Cumulative
Name No Start End Rate 30/9/09 Principal Interest
% £ £

Fixed term investments
Deposited 2007/08
Landsbanki Islands 004 31-Mar-08 | 08-Oct-08 6.25 0 1,000,000 0
Glitnir F102/023 | 31-Mar-08 | 08-Oct-08 5.76 0 3,000,000 0
Deposited 2008/09
Kaupthing, Singer & Friedlander 06/07-129 | 16-May-08 | 08-Oct-08 6.00 0 1,385,000 0
Anglo Irish Bank Corporation 004 17-Jun-08 | 17-Jun-09 6.56 78 3,000,000 41,517
Irish Permanent Plc 005 02-Jul-08 | 02-Apr-09 6.31 2 3,000,000 519
Sub total 42,035
Other accounts opening Min Max closing Indicative rate
Call: Abbey National 1,860,000 0| 4,000,000 0 0.75% 22,295
Call: Yorkshire bank 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 0.75% 14,961
Call: RBS 0 0| 4,000,000 0 0.70% 5,314
DMADF 6,500,000 346,000 6,500,000 0 0.30% 11,904
Government Liquidity MMF 1,400,000 500,000( 1,600,000 1,600,000 0.27% 2,920
Liquidity First MMF. 3,900,000 1,200,000 3,900,000 3,700,000 0.47% 8,482
Sub-total 65,876

TOTAL 107,911

For investments highlighted, the counterparties have since been downgraded and removed from the counterparty list. Those highlighted in
purple are Icelandic banks, those in yellow are Irish banks. The deposits from Irish banks have been received and £615K has been received
from KSF to date.

No interest is being assumed from Icelandic banks as yet, pending final settlements or the prevailing advice at year end (as set out in the
report).



Page 37

SUMMARY OF HRA MAJOR VARIANCES (Qtr 4 2009/10)

(Not included elsewhere in the report)

APPENDIX B

Variance to Projected
Service Service Area Reason for Variance & Action being taken Date Variance to
Year End
£ £
+ = Adverse

() = Favourable

VARIANCES REPORTED THROUGH PRT PROCESS (SERVICE HEAD COMMENTS)

. . - Republishing of ASB policy & strategy delayed to consider possible introduction of minimum
Anti Social Behaviour - Cost Centre standards for tackling ASB across the CSP - carry forward request to be made into 2010/11 (6,100) (6,100)
Payment in respect of 2008/09 Final HSGA, submitted Sept 09. Change in Consolidated Rate
Housing Subsidy of Interest (from 5.53% to 5.48%) due to debt rescheduling at year end thereby reducing the +14,200 +14,200
charges for capital and increasing subsidy payable.
Welfare Accounts Fire precaunon workls identified by consgltant report to eliminate risk of landlord liability. Net +6,900 +10,100
deficit on account will be funded by service charge reserves.
Estate Support Services - Electricity Work re photo electric cells not complete, outstanding creditors of £3.5K. £15.5K subject to (19,000) (15,500)
carry forward request 2010/11.
(D Grounds Maintenance (non contract) 2D§£71n(():1 led service. Fewer projects have been identified resulting in reduced spend during (19,500) (19,500)
—
(D Repairs & Maintenance Salaries - Basic |Underspend due to a number of vacant posts. (23,500) (23,500)
I Repairs & Maintenance - Admin charges Admin charge in relation to rechargeablg r‘epalr& This is a change |‘n operational procedures (11,400) (11,400)
as the charge was formerly contained within the rechargeable repairs account.
—
o Claims amounting £95K are outstanding. There are major claims totalling £61K and smaller
Insurance Repairs claims totalling £34K outstanding. Insurance procedures and unclaimed insurance claims are +95,100 +95,100
Z being looked at by the RMS Manager, Insurance Inspector and Insurance Manager.
o £20K saving on rota painting contract due to partnering agreement and an underspend of
O Planned Maintenance £40K on follow up electrical works. A carry forward request for deferred works on electrical (88,500) (66,900)
schemes of £7K will be made.
An accrual of £251K for Works in Progress is still to be progressed, which leaves an adverse
. variance of £27.5K on the operating account . However, there are still some outstanding
R&M Operating Account closedown transfers to complete and it is anticipated that the operating account will be net nil +280,400 +0
at the end of the year.
Responsive Maintenance The are a numbeerf cIoserwn transfer§ still to compllete whlch will !eave gn overspend of +218,200 +92.200
£92K on Responsive Repairs wholly attributable to an increase in void repairs.
Telecare Contracted Services Orlg.lnal budget setto pay a fl).<ed annual fee for providing the telecare response service. (15,400) (15,400)
Savings achieved by purchasing the service as and when needed.
. £8.2K additional income resulting from more connections to the service than was originally
Telecare Service Charges estimated. Accrual for £24.6K still outstanding. +16,400 (8,200)
Management & Admin - Printing & Republishing of various documents associated with the transition to choice based lettings due (7.800) (7,800)
Stationery for implementation 2010/11. Carry forward request to 2010/11 ’ ’
+440,000 +37,300
VARIANCES NOT REPORTED THROUGH PRT PROCESS
+0 +0

TOTAL VARIANCES

|+44o,ooo| +37,300 |




Page 38

Appendix C

*MOJa( 93S :SUOI}OB SNOLIBA ,

penss| Je)s| UoljeulwIs) B % paleulw.s) usaq sey juswasalbe ay) ) apew usadg Jou aAeY juswaalibe ue Jad se sjusw|e)sul 81aym - UoljeulwId | Juswje)su]

panssl S| Ja)}9| Jopulwal e @ apewl usa( Jou sey Juswaaibe ue Jad se jusw|eisul ue alaym - Bujuiepp Juswiejsu]
panssi s| Ja)}9| Japuiwal e g 1gap ay} Aedal 0} apew usaq sey Juswaalbe ou aI1aym - J9pUIWdY PUoIas

panss| S| 9210AUI JBPUIWSI R }q9p 8y} Aedas 0} apew uaag sey juswaaibe ou aiaym - Jdpulwdy sl

gH bBuiobuo woly A1enodal Jo 10adsoud si alay) g paulwis}ep usaq oA Jou sey (gH) 1euag Buisnoy Joj wied e aiaym - Buipuad wie|d
pabieyosip usaqg sey Aoydnisueq ayj [nun papuadsns si }gap a8y} Jo Alonodal g Jdniyueq spew uaaq sey Jojgap e alaym - Aoydniyueg

[eadde ay) Jo swooino ay} buipuad papuadsns usaq sey Alenodal g JuswAediano ue Jo uoneald ay) Jsuiebe spew usaq sey |eadde ue aleym - sjeaddy

jgqeq jyeuag BuisnoH o} Buljejal suonoy ,

89°106'910°L €€°28.L°8Ll Ly'0L9'L6v GG'1Zs'e8 €L°Z16°L0€ 8l°Lv8've Lee'vl 89°106'910°L BuipuejsinQ |ejo
€.°8L9°018 zs6leieL 11°21€CLy ¥¥'216'85¢ 00 vLLCL €.°8L9°018 syyeuag BuisnoH
€E'TYSL €eTrs’)L (A7l SSOIAISS dNUBASY
S982IN0SoY
96°0S2'9 00°0¢ 96°GYC'y 00'6/6'L 96°052°9 uewnH g [ebe7
90°.25'9 $8°9G6'G 8G°G6C v9'v.C 90°L25°9 S9OIAISS |eldueUlH
e 80y eyl 68°C0'0Y G/'G8l'Ge €6°/80°'19 Zrole'e ¥6°6v1 61 374 e 80v 8yl soo1nag Ausdold
11°88¢ 11°88€ 11°88¢€ wes | juswabeuely
Buisnoy
62°9LL'L TL'6v8T GG'€9G'E z0€9e’l 62°9LL'L olbelens B uesH
TLY00°LL 02'699°C S6°LLL 8660l 't 8G°¥80°'C 10620 ZL700°LL S9JIAISS [ejuswUOlIAUg
VLGLL LY YLGLL'L 00°000°0% VLSLL LY Aoljod pue uonelsusbey
00°0.9 00°0£9 00029 Juswiabebuz Ayunwiwo)
3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
paaiby (p1o sAep

juswijejsu] S9|epuassoy 06 19A0) 19°Q

suoseay | POAIDODY pansind Kianooal jeba Jououoop HO UL Buipueysing
V1oL Juonoy seyl0  juswAed  Buieq |siqea o) (pai)iajey o) (pas)iesey aq 0} 39e0 lejoL 92IAI9S

S3JIAY3S A9 NIMVL ONIFg NOILOV




Page 39 Agenda ltem 9

BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE PANEL

Work Programme Report
8" June 2010

Report of Head of Democratic Services

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To update Members regarding the Panel’'s Work Programme.

This report is public

RECOMMENDATIONS

(1) That Members consider whether to include the items, as detailed at
paragraphs 4 and 5 of the report, in the Panel’s Work Programme.

(2) That the items to be carried forward for consideration at future
meetings, as detailed in Appendix B to the report, be noted.

Report

1. The Budget and Performance Panel is responsible for setting its own Annual
Work programme within the Terms of Reference, as set out in Part 3, Section
13 of the Constitution and shown in Appendix A to the report

2. Prior to the new municipal year, the Overview and Scrutiny Committee wrote
to all Councillors, the Chief Executive, Corporate Directors and Service
Heads and, via the consultation programme and a press release, asked the
public for issues that should be included in the Scrutiny Work Programme.
Any salient issues received will be presented to the Panel at a future meeting,
in consultation with the Chief Executive.

3. Members of the Budget and Performance Panel are entitled to give notice to
the Chief Executive that they wish an item relevant to the Terms of Reference
of the meeting to be included on the agenda for the first available meeting,
and the meeting will determine whether the issue should be included in its
Work Programme based on its relevance as compared to the priorities as set
out in the Scrutiny Work Programme (Part 4, Section 5 of the Constitution).

4. Councillor Heath has requested that the following be considered for inclusion
in the Panel's Work Programme, and the Chief Executive has been consulted
regarding the request:

Williamson Park

A report to include:

(a) Current management arrangements;
(b) Staff turnover and reasons for this;



Page 40

(c) Finances;

(d) Current and future plans for improving the Park and its management;

(e) To what extent different stakeholders (staff, park users, councillors,
and so on) are involved in developing these plans;

5. Councillor Whitelegg has asked that the following item be included in the
Panel's Work Programme:

Pension Liabilities

A briefing note from officers on pension liabilities and the impact of these
liabilities on the budgets of the Council up to and including 2014-15, which
includes:

(a) The impact of pension liabilities on the revenue budget in each of
these 5 years;

(b) The breakdown of pension liabilities by service and department of the
Council;

(c) The relationship between voluntary severance and voluntary
redundancy on pension liabilities (whether it is financially beneficial to
the Council to embark on voluntary severance/redundancy taking into
account lump sums and pension enhancement of staff leaving Council
service);

(d) Blue sky thinking about how to reduce pension liabilities (taking into
consideration how other local authorities have tackled this issue).

The Chief Executive has been notified and has advised that he does not feel
point (b) is relevant, and that point (c) is a policy issue for Personnel
Committee.

6. Members are asked to determine whether the issues should be included in
the Panel's Work Programme based on their relevance as compared to the
Panel's Terms of Reference and with reference to the Chief Executive’s
advice.

7. Items that will be carried forward for consideration at future meetings of the
Panel are detailed at Appendix B.

BACKGROUND PAPERS Contact Officer: Jane Glenton
Telephone: 01524 582068

E-mail: jglenton@lancaster.gov.uk
Ref: JEG




Page 41 APPENDIX A

Terms of Reference

131

13.2

13.3

13.4

13.5

3.6

13.7

To scrutinise the Council’s arrangements and performance in relation to financial ptanning,
including budget / target setling. e.g. items within the Budget Framework including ;

4l

reviewing the effectiveness of the budget setiing process,
contents of the Medium Term Financial Strategy and
Capital investment Strategy and

financial targets in the Corporate Plan.

]

0

To review the management of resources by scrutinising the Council's financial performance in
year against agreed budgets or other targets. e.g.

o capital and revenue spending against approved budgets,

w specific activities including treasury management, generation of revenue anc capital
income {argets and

o monitoring of financial savings/efficiency targets (MTFS/Gershon).

To monitor and review by exception reporting within the PRTs the performance of the
Council's services and contractual arrangements in delivering specific strategic and
operational objectives and outcomes. e.g.

o receive Performance Review Team reports,

0 monitor the delfivery and effectiveness of Service Level Agreement targets,
0 assess performance against key performance indicators and benchmarks,
0 assess whether services are oelivering their expected outcomes.

To review the effectiveness of the Council's overall performance management arrangements
in relation fo partnership working and to scrutinise the performance of the Council's maior
parinerships.

To scrutinise the Council's poiicies and procedures and other supporting arrangements for
securing value for money {i.e. economy, efficiency, effectiveness) e.g. ’

value for money strategy,

procurement practices,

income management and collection arrangements,
assel managemeant practices

insurance arrangements.

Oooos

To consider risk management issues in reviewing and scrutinising performance.

To make recommendalions as appropriate in respect of the above.



odl

S82IAIeS |elouBUI] JO pEaH

SJUBWI]SAAUI |IDUNOY UBY} uinjal Jo ajel
Jo)ealb e apinoid pinom jey) Sawayds SABS 0]} }SOAU| UO Joday

Page 42

odl

snolep

"aA0Jdwl 0} SBINSeaW Uo 9,66 JO pJepuels aouewlopad |1ouno)
abeione ue uey} ss9| BuinsIiyoe SB2IAIBS {JOBJJUOD SUOIXD|}oY
Mau a8y} jo uonejusws|dw| 9je ‘Abejens aoueq ‘plo JeaA
B Jjey JOAO 1g9p UIM SBDIAISS (UO0ISaYO0O Aunwiwod pue ANSIaAIp
‘Ayjlenba 0} yoeoudde s jiOun0n Byl pue yomaweld Ajjenb3]
‘(Awouoo3 ay] ‘sswoy ajgepioye jJo Alaaldp — BuisnoH a|qeployy
‘sanlienbau] yyesH buipoe]) aaiyseoue] Jo senss| o1l big
¥ 9Y} Ul S8lUOW JUBIS) PJEMdY SOUBWIOLSd JO JUBWISSAU| ‘sueld
uoljOy PaleIDOSSY pue ue|d S|IINS pue juswAoldwg ‘einpadold
pue Aoljod @ouasqy Juswabeuely ssauxolgS Buipiebas seale Japjoy
oljojiod ul spew Buleq ssalboid uo Jodals 0} ‘siequisly louige)
Aq sbBunsaw |aued je aouepusaye pue ‘siaoio wolj sayou Bulyeug

oLoz Ainr €1

wewabebug Ayunwiwo) Jo pesH

‘sowwelbolid
pue sjoalold ‘@ouewlopad ‘sdiysiauned jo Juswabeuew aininy ay)
pue aolAleS Juswabebuy Ajunwwo) ay) Buipiebals uonejussald

oLoz Ainr €1

wewabebug Ayunwiwo) Jo pesH

"Hwal Jiay) Jo Jed se sue|d |oAel) Jels S|geule}sns JO UOIjelapISuod
Buipiebai dnoigy Bunpiopn Jeo1O abueyd srewl|D sy} wolj Juoday

ajep bBunosp

a|qisuodsay
192140

uoljeIapISuo 10} sia)e|N

9 XION3ddV

JNNVHOOUd XYHOM

TANVd 3ONVINAO4¥3d ANV 139dnd




	Agenda
	7 2009/10 4th Quarter Corporate Performance Review
	1CorporateMonioringQtr4ActionsonQ3Progress
	2CorporateMonioringQtr4AgreedActions
	3Leaders PRT Q4
	4CorporateMonitoringQ4PRT0910MemberReports
	5TMProgressQtr40910
	6AppATMProgressQtr40910
	7AppAGFVariancesQ4PRT0910MemberReports
	8AppBTMProgressQtr40910
	9AppBHRAVariancesQ4PRT0910MemberReports
	10AppCDebt90daysQ4PRT0910MemberReports

	9 Work Programme
	T of R
	WorkProgramme


